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1.1.1 Salut, comment t’appelles-tu? -
Hi, what’s your name?

Bonjour Hello

Salut Hi

Merci Thank you

Comment t’appelles-tu ? What is your name?

Je m’appelle… I’m called…

Comment il/elle s’appelle? What is he/she called?

Elle/il s’appelle… S/he is called…

Au revoir Good-bye

1.1.3 Quel âge as-tu? Quel âge a-t-elle/il? - 
How old are you? How old is she/he?

Quel âge as-tu ? How old are you?

J’ai … ans. I am … years old.

Quel âge a-t-elle/il? How old is she/he?

Elle/il a … ans. She/he is … years old.

1.2 Quelle est la date de ton anniversaire? - 
When is your birthday ?

Mon anniversaire est le… My birthday is…

Premier
deux/trois

First of…

second/third

Mon anniversaire est le cinq mars My birthday is the 5th March

1.1.4 Où habites-tu? Quelle est ta nationalité? - 
Where do you live? What’s your nationality?

Où habites-tu? Where do you live?

D’où viens-tu ? Quelle est ta nationalité? Where do you come from? What nationality are you?

J’habite I live

à (+ name of town/city) In (+ name of town/city)

en/au/aux (+ country) In (plus country)

En… Angleterre/Écosse/Irlande du Nord/France/ 
Espagne/Allemagne…

In England/Scotland/Northern Ireland/France/Spain/

Germany…

Au Pays de Galles/Portugal/Canada In Wales/in Portugal/in Canada

Aux Etats-Unis/aux Pays-Bas In the USA/in the Netherlands

Je suis… anglais(e)/écossais(e)/gallois(e)/
nord-irlandais(e)…

I am… English/Scottish/Welsh/Northern Irish…

Je parle… français/espagnol/allemand/arabe I speak… French/Spanish/German/Arabic

Je veux parler… I want to speak…

1.3 Qu’est-ce que tu aimes faire? - What do you like doing? 
Qu’est-ce que tu n’aimes pas faire? - What don’t you like doing? 

J’aime (+infinitive/noun with article)
J’aime danser / J’aime le chocolat

I like
I like dancing/I like chocolate

Je n’aime pas (+infinitive/noun with article)
Je n’aime pas chanter

I don’t like
I don’t like singing

J’adore (+infinitive/noun with article) I love

Je déteste (+infinitive/noun with article) I hate

Je préfère (+ infinitive/noun with article) I prefer

Jouer (au foot/au tennis/au rugby/au golf) To play (football/tennis/rugby/golf)

Jouer sur mon Xbox To play on my Xbox

Faire du sport To play (to do) sport

Manger (de la pizza / du chocolat) To eat (pizza/chocolate)
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2.1 Parle-moi de ta famille -
Tell me about your family

Dans ma famille In my family

Il y a There is/are

Ma mère/Ma belle-mère My mum/step mum

Ma sœur My sister

Ma grand-mère My grandma

Mon père/Mon beau-père My dad/step dad

Mon frère My brother

Mon grand-père My grandad

Mes frères et sœurs My brothers and sisters

Elle/il s’appelle… S/he is called…

Elle/il a…ans S/he is … years old

2.2.2 Décris ton père/ton frère/ta mère/ta sœur - 
Describe your Dad/Brother/Mum/Sister

Ton/ta/tes Your

Mon père a … My dad has…

Mon père est…/mon père n’est pas… My dad is…/my dad isn’t…

Elle a.../il a… (…ans/les cheveux…/les yeux…) He has/She has..(…years/…hair/…eyes)

Elle est... /il est…
grand/grande

He is/She is
tall

Elle/il aime… (+ noun or infinitive) 
Elle aime le tennis/Il aime jouer au tennis 

He/she likes
She likes tennis/He likes to play tennis

Elle/il préfère… (+ noun or infinitive) S/he prefers

Elle/il porte S/he wears

Une barbe A beard

Chauve Bald

2.2.1 Tu es comment? - What are you like?

J’ai les yeux …(bleus/verts/noisette/marron) I have …(blue/green/hazel/brown) eyes.

J’ai les cheveux… (blonds/roux/gris/noirs/bruns) I have … (blonde/red/grey/black/brown) hair.

Longs Long

Courts Short

Raides Straight

Ondulés Wavy

Bouclés/Frisés Curly

Je suis…/Je ne suis pas… I am…/I am not…

Grand(e) Tall

Petit(e) Small

Mince Slim

Gros(se) Big/fat

Drôle/Marrant(e) Funny
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2.3 Qu’est-ce que tu aimes faire? Qu’est-ce qu’elle/il aime faire? - 
What do you like doing? What does s/he like doing?

J’aime (+ infinitive/noun with article) I like…

Elle/il aime (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he likes…

J’adore (+ infinitive/noun with article) I love…

Elle/il adore (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he loves…

Je déteste (+ infinitive/noun with article) I hate…

Elle/il déteste (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he hates…

Je n’aime pas (+ infinitive/noun with article) I don’t like…

Elle/il n’aime pas (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he doesn’t like…

Je préfère (+ infinitive/noun with article) I prefer…

Elle/il préfère (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he prefers…

2.4.1 As-tu des animaux? Décris ton animal - 
Have you got any pets? Describe your pet.

J’ai… I have…

Un chat/deux chats A cat/two cats

Un chien/deux chiens A dog/two dogs

Un lapin/deux lapins A rabbit/two rabbits

Un cochon d’Inde/deux cochons d’Inde A guinea pig/two guinea pigs

Un poisson rouge/deux poissons rouges A goldfish/two goldfish

Un oiseau/deux oiseaux A bird/two birds

Un serpent/deux serpents A snake/two snakes

Un cheval/deux chevaux A horse/two horses

Une tortue/deux tortues A turtle/two turtles

Une araignée/deux araignées A spider/two spiders

Qui s’appelle… Who is called…

Qui s’appellent… Who are called…

Elle/il est… S/he is…

2.4.2 Quels animaux préfères-tu/veux-tu? - What animals do you like/do you want?

Je préfère les…(chiens/chats/chevaux/lapins/tortues/serpents/
cochons d’Inde/oiseaux/araignées)

I prefer (dogs/cats/horses/rabbits/turtles/snakes/guinea 
pigs/birds/spiders)

Car elle/il sont… Because they are…

Mon animal préféré est le … My favourite animal is…

À l’avenir In the future

Je veux avoir… I want to have…
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3.1.1 Quelles matières as-tu le lundi? -
 What lessons do you have on Mondays?

Le lundi j’ai… On Mondays I have… 

Le lundi on a… On Mondays we have…

L’anglais English

L’informatique ICT

L’EPS (éducation physique et sportive) P.E.

L’allemand German

L’espagnol Spanish

L’instruction civique Citizenship

L’histoire History

La religion R.E.

La géographie Geography

La musique Music

La technologie Technology

Le théâtre Drama

Le français French

Les maths Maths

Les sciences Science

Les arts plastiques Art

Le matin In the morning

L’après-midi In the afternoon

À … heures At … o’clock

À … heures et demie At half past …

3.1.2 Quelle est ta matière préférée? - What is your favourite subject?
Quelles matières aimes-tu? - Which subjects do you like?

Ma matière préférée est… My favourite subject is…

Parce que/car c’est… Because it’s…

Ce n’est pas… It isn’t…

Compliqué Complicated

On a beaucoup de devoirs We get lots of homework

J’aime/Je n’aime pas le/la prof I like/I don’t like the teacher

Je préfère… I prefer…

Plus intéressant/e(s) que… More interesting than…

Moins intéressant/e(s) que… Less interesting than…

3.2 Décris-moi tes profs - Describe your teachers to me 

Mon/ma prof préféré(e) s’appelle… My favourite teacher is called…

Mon/ma prof de/d’… My …(subject) teacher

Elle/il est grand(e)/ petit(e)/de taille moyenne S/he is tall/small/average height

Elle/il a les cheveux courts/longs/blonds/ gris/ 
noirs/bruns/raides/frisés

S/he has short/long/blonde/grey/ black/
brown/straight/curly hair

Elle/il porte des lunettes S/he wears glasses

Elle/il est… S/he is…

Elle/il nous aide S/he helps us

Elle/il explique des choses bien S/he explains things well

Elle/il n’explique pas bien S/he doesn’t explain well

Elle/il crie S/he shouts
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3.3 Décris ton collège - Describe your school

Mon collège est… My school is…

Il y a … bâtiment(s) There are … buildings

Dans mon collège il y a… In my school there is/are…

Les salles de classe Classrooms

Les laboratoires de sciences Science labs

Un court de tennis/de basket A tennis/basketball court

Un terrain de sport A playing field

Un gymnase A sports hall

Un théâtre A theatre

Une cantine/une cafétéria A canteen

Une salle informatique A computer room

Une salle des profs A staffroom

Une bibliothèque A library

Une piscine A swimming pool

Je voudrais… I would like…

Un/une autre… Another…

Plus de/d’…(ordinateurs/salles 
de classe)

More (computers/
classrooms)

Une salle de danse A dance studio

Une salle de jeux A games room

3.5 Qu’est-ce que tu fais pendant la récré? - What do you do during break?
Qu’est-ce que tu fais après le collège généralement? - 

What do you do generally after school?

Pendant la récré During break

Je mange à la cantine/On mange à la cantine I eat in the canteen/we eat in the canteen

Un sandwich A sandwich

Un casse-croûte A snack

Du chocolat Chocolate

Des fruits Some fruit

Des chips Crisps

Je bois (de l’eau, du coca)/On boit I drink (water/coke)/we drink

Je lis/On lit I read/we read

Je joue au foot/au basket/On joue au foot/au basket I play football/basketball/ we play football/basketball

Je bavarde avec mes amis/On bavarde I chat with my friends/we chat

Je vais dehors/ On va dehors I go outside/we go outside

Après le collège After school

Je vais au parc I go to the park

Je retrouve mes amis I meet my friends

Je fais du sport/du vélo/de la danse/mes devoirs I do sport/ ride my bike/dance/do my homework

J’écoute de la musique dans ma chambre I listen to music in my bedroom

Je joue aux jeux vidéo I play video games

Je regarde la télé/ Netflix I watch television/Netflix

3.4 Qu’est-ce que tu vas faire après le collège/l’école aujourd’hui? - 
What are you going to do after school today?

Après le collège After school

Je vais…(+infinitive)
Retrouver mes amis/ Faire mes devoirs  

I’m going…
To meet my friends/ to do my homework

Je ne vais pas…(+infinitive)
Promener mon chien

I’m not going…
To walk my dog
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4.1.1 Où habites tu? - 
Where do you live?

J’habite dans… I live in…

Une petite/grande maison A small/big house

Une maison individuelle A detached house

Une maison jumelée A semi-detached house

Un appartement An apartment

…est situé(e)/…se trouve …is situated/…is located

Dans le nord/le sud/l’est/
l’ouest de l’Angleterre

In the north/south/east/west 
of England

À la campagne In the countryside

À la montagne In the mountains

Au bord de la mer By the seaside

Dans une (grande) ville In a town/city

Dans un village In a village

Près d’un aéroport/d’un centre 
commercial

Near an airport/shopping 
centre

J’aime habiter ici I like living here

On peut (+infinitive) You can 

Il y a… There is/are…

Beaucoup de choses à faire Lots of things to do

Opportunités pour les jeunes Opportunities for young 
people

Un bon système de transport 
en commun/transports publics

A good public transport 
system

J’aime la tranquillité I like the peacefulness

4.1.2 Décris ta maison - 
Describe your house 

Ma maison est…
Mon appartement est…

My house is…
My apartment is…

Il y a… (+ un/une or number) There is/are…

Il n’y a pas de (+item) There isn’t/aren’t…

Un salon A living room

Un balcon A balcony

Un garage A garage

Un jardin A garden

Un bureau A study/office

Une cuisine A kitchen

Une buanderie A utility room

Une salle de bains A bathroom

Une salle à manger A dining room

Une chambre
Deux chambres

A bedroom
Two bedrooms

La chambre de mes parents/ 
ma soeur

My parent’s/sister’s 
bedroom

4.2 Décris ta chambre -
Describe your bedroom

Il y a… (+ un/une or number) There is/are…

Il n’y a pas de (+item) There isn’t/aren’t…

Un lit A bed

Un bureau A desk

Un poster A poster

Un ordinateur A computer

Une chaise A chair

Une armoire A wardrobe

Une étagère A bookshelf

Des lits superposés Bunk beds

Sous Under

Sur On top of

Entre Between

Devant In front of

Derrière Behind

À côté du/de la/des Next to
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4.3.1 Décris ta ville ou ton village - 
Describe your town or village

Qu’est-ce qu’il y a dans 
ta ville ?

What is there in your 
town?

Il y a… (+ un/une or 
number) There is/are…

Il n’y a pas de (+item) There isn’t/aren’t…

Beaucoup de Lots of

Un centre commercial A shopping centre

Un centre de loisirs A leisure centre

Un parc A park

Un cinéma A cinema

Un restaurant (italien/
chinois)

A (Italian/Chinese) 
restaurant

Un café A café

Un parc d’attractions A theme park

Un théâtre A theatre

Un bowling A bowling alley

Un château A castle

Un musée A museum

Une piscine A swimming pool

Une patinoire An ice rink

Une bibliothèque A library

4.3.2 Qu’est-ce qu’on peut faire dans ta ville? - 
What can you do in your town?

On peut (+infinitive) You can

On ne peut pas (+infinitive) You can’t

Aller au cinéma Go to the cinema

Aller à la plage Go to the beach

Aller au bowling Go to the bowling alley

Jouer au parc Play in the park

Manger au restaurant Eat at a restaurant

Visiter le musée/le château Visit the museum/the castle

Voir un spectacle See a show

Faire des promenades Go for walks

Faire du shopping Go shopping

4.4.1 Tu aimes habiter ici? Pourquoi/pourquoi pas? - 
Do you like living here? Why (not)?

J’aime habiter ici I like living here

Je n’aime pas habiter ici I don’t like living here

Beaucoup de choses à faire Lots of things to do

Beaucoup d’emplois Lots of jobs

Beaucoup d’opportunités pour 
les jeunes

Lots of opportunities for young 
people

Beaucoup d’espaces verts Lots of green space

Trop de pollution Too much pollution

4.4.2 Où vas-tu habiter plus tard? -
Where are you going to live later?

À l’avenir In the future

Je vais habiter I’m going to live

Je voudrais habiter I would like to live

Je veux habiter I want to live

À (+city name) In 

À la campagne In the countryside

À la montagne In the mountains

Au bord de la mer By the sea

Dans une grande ville In a city

À l’étranger Abroad

En France/en Espagne/en 
Allemagne/en Australie

In France/in Spain/in 
Germany/in Australia

Au Portugal/au Maroc In Portugal/In Morocco

Aux États-Unis/aux Caraïbes In the USA/in the Caribbean

J’aime le soleil I like the sun

J’adore la culture I love the culture

J’aime la nourriture I like the food

J’aime faire du ski I like skiing

C’est plus intéressant que… It’s more interesting than…
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1.1.1 Hola, ¿Qué tal?
Hello, how are you?

Hola Hello

Buenos días/buenas tardes Good morning/afternoon

Gracias Thank you

¿Cómo te llamas? What’s your name?

Me llamo My name is…

¿Cómo se llama? What is s/he is called?

Se llama… S/he is called…

Adiós/hasta luego Good-bye

1.1.3 ¿Cuántos años tienes? - 
How old are you? How old is he/she?

¿Cuántos años tienes? How old are you?

Tengo … años. I am … years old.

¿Cuántos años tiene? How old is s/he?

Tiene … años. S/he is … years old.

1.2 ¿Cuando es tu cumpleaños? - 
When is your birthday?

Mi cumpleaños es el… My birthday is on…

Primero/uno de
Dos/tres/cuatro de… First/Second/third/fourth of…

Mi cumpleaños es el cinco de 
marzo My birthday is the 5th March

1.1.4¿De dónde eres? ¿Dónde vives? - 
Where are you from? Where do you live? 

¿Dónde vives? Where do you live?

¿De dóndes eres? ¿Cuál es tu nacionalidad? Where are you from? What is your nationality?

Vivo en…
Inglaterra/Escocia/Irlanda del Norte/Gales/Francia/ 
España/Alemania/Portugal/Italia/los Estados Unidos 
(EEUU)

I live in…
England/Scotland/Northern Ireland/Wales/France/Spain 
/Germany/Portugal/Italy/United States (USA)

Soy… I am…

inglés/inglesa English

escocés/escocesa Scottish

galés/galesa Welsh

irlandés/irlandesa Irish

Hablo… I speak…

español Spanish

árabe Arabic

francés French

alemán German

Me gustaría hablar… I would like to speak…

1.3 ¿Qué (no) te gusta hacer? - What do you (not) like doing? 

Me gusta (+ infinitive/noun with article) 
Me gusta bailar/el regetón

I like
I like dancing/I like regeton 

No me gusta (+ infinitive/noun with article) 
No me gusta cantar

I don’t like
I don’t like singing

Me encanta (+ infinitive/noun with article) I love

Detesto (+ infinitive/noun with article) I hate

Prefiero (+ infinitive/noun with article) I prefer

Jugar (al + sport) To play 

Jugar con la consola/a los videojuegos To play my Xbox/Videogames

Hacer deporte To play - to do sport

Comer To eat
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2.1 Háblame de tu familia - Tell me about your family

En mi familia In my family

Hay…personas There are ... people

Mi madre/mi madrastra My mum/step mum

Mi hermana My sister

Mi abuela My grandma

Mi padre/mi padrastro My dad/stepdad

Mi hermano My brother

Mi abuelo My grandad

Mis hermanos My brothers and sisters

Tiene … años. S/he is ... years old

2.2.2 Describe a tu madre/padre - 
Describe your mother/father 

Tu/tus Your

Mi padre tiene… My dad has…

Mi padre es/mi padre no es… My dad is…/my dad isn’t…

Tiene S/he has

Es S/he is

A … le gusta… S/he likes

Prefiere S/he prefers

Lleva S/he wears

Barba A beard

Bigote A moustache

Gafas Glasses

Pecas Freckles

Aparato Braces

2.2.1 ¿Cómo eres? - What are you like?

Tengo los ojos (azules/verdes/marrones) I have …(blue/green/brown) eyes.

Tengo el pelo (rubio/pelirrojo/gris/negro/castaño) I have … (blonde/red/grey/black/brown) hair.

Largo Long

Corto Short

Liso Straight

Ondulado Wavy

Rizado Curly

Soy…/no soy… I am…/I am not…

Muy Very

Bastante Quite

Un poco A bit
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2.3 ¿Qué te gusta hacer? ¿Qué le gusta hacer? - 
What do you like doing? What does s/he like doing?

Me gusta (+ infinitive/noun with article) I like…

A… le gusta (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he likes…

Me encanta (+ infinitive/noun with article) I love…

Le encanta (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he loves…

Detesto (+ infinitive/noun with article) I hate…

Detesta (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he hates…

No me gusta (+ infinitive/noun with article) I don’t like…

No le gusta (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he doesn’t like…

Prefiero (+ infinitive/noun with article) I prefer…

Prefiere (+ infinitive/noun with article) S/he prefers…

2.4.1 ¿Tienes mascotas? ¿Cómo es tu perro/gato? - 
Have you got pets? What is your dog/cat like?

Tengo … I have…

Un gato/dos gatos A cat/two cats

Un perro/dos perros A dog/two dogs

Un conejo/dos conejos A rabbit/two rabbits

Una cobaya/dos cobayas A guinea pig/two guinea pigs

Un pez/dos peces A goldfish/two goldfish

Un pájaro/dos pájaros A bird/two birds

Una serpiente/dos serpientes A snake/two snakes

Un caballo/dos caballos A horse/two horses

Una tortuga/dos tortugas A turtle/two turtles

Una araña/dos arañas A spider/two spiders

Que se llama… Who is called…

Que se llaman… Who are called…

Es… S/he, it is…

2.4.2 ¿Qué animales prefieres/te gustaría tener o proteger? - 
What animals do you prefer? What animals would you like to have or protect?

Prefiero los (perros/gatos/ caballos/conejos/tortugas/ 
serpientes/cobayas/pájaros/arañas) 

I prefer (dogs/cats/horses/rabbits/turtles/snakes/ guinea 
pigs/birds/spiders)

Porque son … Because they are…

Mi animal preferido es el… My favourite animal is the…

En el futuro In the future

Me gustaría tener/proteger I would like to have/protect…

Animales/especies en peligro de extinción Endangered animals/species
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3.1.1 ¿Qué asignaturas tienes los lunes? - 
What subjects have you got on Mondays?

¿Qué asignaturas tienes los lunes? What lessons do you have on 
Mondays?

Los lunes tengo… On Mondays I have…

Los lunes tenemos… On Mondays we have…

inglés (el) English

informática (la) ICT

educación física (la) P.E.

alemán (el) German

español (el) Spanish

ética (la) Citizenship

historia (la) History

religión (la) R.E.

geografía (la) Geography

música (la) Music

diseño (el) y tecnología (la) Technology

arte dramático (el) Drama

francés (el) French

matemáticas (las) Maths

ciencias (las) Science

por la mañana In the morning

por la tarde In the afternoon

A las… At … o’clock

A las… y media At half past …

3.1.2 ¿Cuál es tu asignatura favorita? - 
What is your favourite subject?

¿Qué asignaturas (no) te gustan ? Which subjects do you (not) like?

Mi asignatura favorita es el/la/las… My favourite subject is…

Porque es…/son… Because it’s…

Interesante/s Interesting

Una pérdida de tiempo A waste of time

Tenemos muchos/demasiados deberes We get a lot/too much homework

(No) me gusta el/la profe I don’t like the teacher

Prefiero I prefer

Más útil que More useful than…

Menos interesante que Less interesting than…

3.2 ¿Cómo son tus profes? - What are your teachers like?

Mi profe favorita/o es la/el de… My favourite teacher is called…

Mi profe de (+ asignatura) My …(subject) teacher

Es alta/o, baja/o, de mediana estatura S/he is tall/small/average height

Tiene el pelo corto/largo/rubio/gris/ 
negro/castaño/liso/rizado

S/he has short/long/blonde/grey/ 
black/brown/straight/curly hair

Lleva gafas S/he wears glasses

Creo que… I think that…

En mi opinión In my opinion

Es… S/he is…

Nos ayuda S/he helps us

Explica bien las cosas S/he explains things well

No explica bien S/he doesn’t explain well

Grita a menudo S/he shouts often
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3.3 ¿Cómo es tu instituto? Describe tu colegio - 
What is your school like?

Mi instituto/colegio es My school is…

Hay… edificios There are … buildings

En mi colegio hay… In my school there is/are…

Aulas (las) Classrooms

Laboratorios de ciencias (los) Science labs

Una pista de tenis/baloncesto A tennis/basketball court

Un campo de juego A playing field

Un gimnasio A sports hall

Un teatro A theatre

Una cafetería/un comedor A canteen

Una clase de informática A computer room

Una sala de profesores A staffroom

Una biblioteca A library

Una piscina A swimming pool

Me gustaría/quisiera I would like…

Otro/otra Another…

Más (ordenadores/aulas/espacio) More (computers/
classrooms/space)

Un aula para bailar A dance studio

Une sala de juegos A games room

3.5 ¿Qué haces en el recreo? - 
What do you do during break? 

¿Qué haces normalmente después del colegio? - 
What do you do generally after school?

En el recreo During break

Como/comemos en la cafetería I/we eat in the canteen

Un bocadillo A sandwich

Unos caramelos Some sweets

Una chocolatina A chocolate bar

Fruta Some fruit

Patatas fritas Crisps/chips

Bebo (agua/un refresco)/ bebemos I drink (water/a soft drink)/we drink

Después del instituto After school

Voy/vamos al parque/al centro I go/we go to the park/ to the town centre

Hago/ hacemos los deberes I do/we do my homework

Juego/ jugamos al baloncesto/ al 
ordenador I/we play basketball /on the computer

Charlo con mis amigas/os I chat with my friends

3.4 ¿Qué vas a hacer hoy después del colegio? - 
What are you going to do today after school?

Después del colegio/instituto After school

(No) voy a + infinitivo
Salir con mis amigos

I’m (not) going…
Go out with my friends

(No) quiero + infinitivo
Pasear al perro

I (don’t) want…
To Walk the dog
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4.1.1 ¿Dónde vives? -
Where do you live?

¿Dónde está tu casa? Where is your house?

Vivo en… I live in…

Una casa (independiente)/un 
chalet (individual) A detached house

Una casa adosada A semi-detached/
terraced house

Un piso/ apartamento A flat/an apartment

Una caravana/una roulotte A caravan

Está… …is situated/…is located

En el norte/sur/este/oeste de 
Inglaterra

In the north/south/east/
west of England

En el campo In the countryside

En la(s) montaña(s) In the mountains

En la costa By the seaside/coast

En una ciudad In a town/city

En un pueblo (grande/
pequeño) In a (big/small) village

Cerca de/lejos de un 
aeropuerto/centro comercial 

Near to/far from an 
airport/shopping centre

Me gusta vivir aquí I like living here

Hay… There is/are…

Muchas cosas que hacer Lots of things to do

Oportunidades para la gente 
joven/los jóvenes

Opportunities for young 
people

Buen transporte público Good public transport

Me encanta la tranquilidad I like the peacefulness

4.1.2 ¿Cómo es tu casa? - 
What is your house like?

Mi casa es…
Mi piso es…

My house is…
My apartment is…

Hay… (+ un/una or number) There is/are…

No hay (+ item without the 
article) There isn’t/aren’t…

Un salón A living room

Un balcón/ una terraza A balcony

Un garaje A garage

Un jardín A garden

Un despacho A study/office

Una cocina A kitchen

Un lavadero A utility room

Un cuarto de baño A bathroom

Un comedor A dining room

Una habitación/ un dormitorio
Dos habitaciones/dos 
dormitorios

A bedroom
Two bedrooms

4.2 ¿Qué hay en tu habitación/dormitorio? - 
What is there in your bedroom?

Hay… (+ un/una or number) There is/are…

No hay (+ item, no article) There isn’t/aren’t…

Una cama A bed

Una mesa A desk

Un poster A poster

Un ordenador A computer

Una silla A chair

Un armario A wardrobe

Una estantería A bookshelf

Literas Bunk beds

Debajo de Under

Encima de On top of

Entre Between

Delante de/enfrente de In front of

Detrás de Behind

Al lado de Next to

Spanish
6 of 7 Where I live



58

4.3.1 ¿Qué hay en tu pueblo? -
What is there in your town?

Describe donde vives Describe where you live

¿Qué hay en tu pueblo/zona/
barrio?

What is there in your 
town/ neighbourhood?

Hay (+ un/una or number) There is/are…

No hay (+item) There isn’t/aren’t…

Muchos/as Lots of

Un centro comercial A shopping centre

Un polideportivo A leisure centre

Un parque A park

Un cine A cinema

Un restaurante (italiano/chino) A (Italian/Chinese) 
restaurant

Una cafetería A café

Un parque de atracciones A theme park

Un teatro A theatre

Una bolera A bowling alley

Un castillo A castle

Un museo A museum

Una piscina A swimming pool

Una pista de patinaje An ice rink

Una biblioteca A library

4.3.2 ¿Qué se puede hacer donde vives? - 
What can you do where you live?

Se puede (+infinitive) You can

No se puede (+infinitive)
No se puede visitar el 
museo /castillo

You can’t
You can’t visit the museum/
the castle

Ir al cine Go to the cinema

Ir a la playa Go to the beach

Ir a la bolera Go to the bowling alley

Jugar en el parque Play in the park

Comer en un restaurante Eat at a restaurant

Visitar el museo/castillo Visit the museum/the castle

Ver un espectáculo See a show

Dar paseos/ir de paseo Go for walks

Ir de compras Go shopping

4.4.1 ¿Te gusta donde vives? ¿Por qué (no)? - 
Do you like where you live? Why (not)?

Me gusta vivir aquí I like living here

No me gusta vivir aquí I don’t like living here

Muchas cosas que hacer Lots of things to do

Mucho trabajo Lots of jobs

Muchas oportunidades para 
los jóvenes

Lots of opportunities for 
young people

Suficientes espacios verdes Lots of green space

Demasiada polución Too much pollution

4.4.2 ¿Dónde te gustaría vivir en el futuro? - 
Where would you like to live in the future?

Quisiera (+ infinitive) vivir I would like to live

Quiero (+ infinitive) vivir I want to live

Me gustaría (+infinitive) vivir I would like to live

Prefiero (+infinitive) vivir I prefer to live

En (+city name) In 

En el campo In the countryside

En la montaña In the mountains

En la costa By the sea

En una ciudad In a city

En el extranjero Abroad

En + country In + country

Me encanta el sol I love the sun

Me apasiona la cultura I love (I am passionate 
about) the culture

Me gusta la comida I like the food

Es más interesante que… It’s more interesting than…
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